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Jeff Watson

From: Christine M. Garcia
Sent: Tuesday, November 19, 2013 8:50 AM
To: Jeff Watson
Subject: RE: Legal Description Question

I was just writing this in response to your email  
 
I guess I could process the BLA off this legal description since I can determine the intent of what is happening, but would 
recommend review from a professional (Title Company or Surveyor).  
 
The applicant has not completely filled out page 3 of the application. All parcel numbers need to be listed in Box 8 with 
the corresponding before and after acreages. Our office will not estimate acreages for the application, it must be 
provided by the applicant. Also, without a recorded survey the ending acreages must equal beginning acreage. 
 
 

Christy Garcia 
Cadastral Technician II 
Kittitas County Assessor's Office 
509-962-7633 Phone 
509-962-7666 Fax 
 

From: Jeff Watson  
Sent: Tuesday, November 19, 2013 8:50 AM 
To: Christine M. Garcia 
Subject: RE: Legal Description Question 
 

Duh… just noticed there were no Acreages… I will send them a preliminary and await a new legal… 
 
Jeffrey A. Watson 
Planner II 
Kittitas County Public Works/Community Development Services 
411 North Ruby  
Ellensburg WA   98926 
jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us 
509-933-8274 
 

From: Jeff Watson  
Sent: Tuesday, November 19, 2013 8:05 AM 
To: Christine M. Garcia 
Subject: Legal Description Question 
 

BL-13-00011 Hansen 
 
Could you take a look at the legal description on this application and tell me if it is going to meet your 
needs? 
 
Thanks, 
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
 
 

Notice: All email sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County 
email system and may be subject to public disclosure under Chapter 42.56 
RCW and to archiving and review. 
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